From: Kate Becker

To: licensing

Subject: RE: Starbucks - application for Liquor License
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:16:43 PM
Hi Jennifer,

| wanted to let you know that Starbucks would like to formally withdraw its application for a liquor
license for its location at 1 East Main Street. | have already notified Mayor Soglin, Mark Woulf and
Alderman Verveer. According to Mr. Woulf, the application will be removed from the Agenda for
tonight and nothing else is required.

Can you please let me know if you need anything else?

Thanks,
Kate

KATHERINE E. BECKER | PARTNER

BECKER LAW FIRM, P.A.

IDS Center, 80 South Eighth Street, Suite 900
Minneapolis, MN 55402

T 651.357.7899

NOTICE: This is an electronic mail transmission (E-mail) from the Becker Law Firm, P.A. and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, and protected by attorney-client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended
addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and call our telephone number above immediately so we can
correct or records. Becker Law Firm, P.A. recognizes that E-mail is not secure and may be intercepted by a third party.
For this reason, we recommend that any highy confidential communications take place in person, via telephone, or U.S.
Postal Service in order to protect your confidentiality. By choosing to send or receive E-mail, you acknowledge that you
understand and assume the risks of E-mail. Thank you.

From: licensing [mailto:licensing@cityofmadison.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 8:39 AM

To: 'Kate Becker' <kbecker@becker-law.net>

Subject: RE: Starbucks - application for Liquor License

Hello Ms. Becker,

These documents were received and added to the application.

Thank you,

Jennifer S. Haar
Municipal Clerk |


mailto:kbecker@becker-law.net
mailto:licensing@cityofmadison.com

City of Madison Clerk's Office
City-County Building Room 103
210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Madison WI 53703
608.266.4601

Website: www.cityofmadison.com/clerk
Twitter: @MadisonWIClerk

We exist to assist.

In compliance with State public records law, the City of Madison retains copies of ALL email messages to and from
this mailbox. Email messages may be released in response to appropriate open record requests.

From: Kate Becker [mailto:kbecker@becker-law.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 2:34 PM

To: licensing

Subject: RE: Starbucks - application for Liquor License

Dear City of Madison,
In further supplement, please also find attached the following:
1. Written Description of Premises;
2. Certificate of Completion of an approve alcohol training program for Agent Ryan Bartelak;

3. Additional copy of the Evening’s Menu

Thank you,
Kate Becker

From: Kate Becker [mailto:kbecker@becker-law.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 2:25 PM

To: 'licensing' <licensing@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Starbucks - application for Liquor License

Dear City of Madison,

I am writing in follow up to the recent application filed by Starbucks in connection with their
application for a liquor license for their location at 1 East Main Street. Specifically, they would like to
file the amended City of Madison License Application that updates their application and corrects
some issues with the first application.

In addition, attached, please find an amended Business Plan with attachments. We would
appreciate your assistance with adding this revised information to their application.

Lastly, please note that | will also be providing Mr. Mark Woulff with a copy of same.

Can you kindly confirm receipt of same and that we can supplement the application with the
attached?


http://www.cityofmadison.com/clerk
https://twitter.com/madisonwiclerk
mailto:kbecker@becker-law.net
mailto:kbecker@becker-law.net
mailto:licensing@cityofmadison.com

Additionally, can you please confirm that this license application is still scheduled to be on the
February 17 at 5:30 p.m. meeting before the Alcohol License Review Committee?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Kate Becker

KATHERINE E. BECKER | PARTNER

BECKER LAW FIRM, P.A.

IDS Center, 80 South Eighth Street, Suite 900
Minneapolis, MN 55402

T 651.357.7899

NOTICE: This is an electronic mail transmission (E-mail) from the Becker Law Firm, P.A. and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, and protected by attorney-client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended
addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and call our telephone number above immediately so we can
correct or records. Becker Law Firm, P.A. recognizes that E-mail is not secure and may be intercepted by a third party.
For this reason, we recommend that any highy confidential communications take place in person, via telephone, or U.S.
Postal Service in order to protect your confidentiality. By choosing to send or receive E-mail, you acknowledge that you
understand and assume the risks of E-mail. Thank you.



